



Sandy Ouano, B.S.
Senior Manager – Securities Arbitration

SANDYOUANO@SLCG.COM

703-246-9384

Key Qualifications

Ms. Ouano is a Senior Manager, SLCG Economic Consulting, LLC. She has over 15 years of experience in financial analysis. She has been involved with thousands of damage analyses that have been used in FINRA arbitrations, SEC investigations, and state and federal court cases and for mediation purposes. Her work involves financial statements and account analyses that covers a wide variety of investment products, including stocks, bonds, mutual funds, options and other derivatives, alternative investments, and foreign currency and securities.

Ms. Ouano received a B.S. in Public Relations with a minor in Psychology at the S.I. Newhouse School of Public Communications at Syracuse University in Syracuse, NY.

Prior to joining SLCG Economic Consulting, Ms. Ouano was with the Greater Syracuse Chamber of Commerce as a communications intern. This allowed her to exercise her organizational skills. She also worked with the U.S. Postal Service where she has gained valuable experience as a public affairs and communications intern.

Professional Experience

SLCG ECONOMIC CONSULTING, LLC
2010 - *Senior Manager – Securities Arbitration*
2008 - 2010 *Manager*
2006 - 2008 *Financial Analyst*
2003 - 2006 *Research Assistant*

Education

SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY, SYRACUSE N.Y.
2002 S.I. Newhouse School of Public Communications
Bachelor of Science - Public Relations, December 2002
Minor: Psychology